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Amelia Visagie
From: Amelia VisagieSent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 4:56 PMTo: Wendy Mlotshwa; Diane ErasmusSubject: FW: Comments on the draft Scoping Report for the proposed BOS Transmission Interconnected ProjectAttachments: COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT SCOPING REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED BOSA TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTED PROJECT.pdf

Good day everyone, 
 
Please receive the feedback from DAFF for your attention. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Amelia Visagie        
Senior Consultant, Aurecon  
T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317  
Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com  
 
DISCLAIMER 
From: MulaloSU [mailto:MulaloSU@daff.gov.za]  Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1:43 PM To: Amelia Visagie <Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com>; PPP Aurecongroup <ppp@aurecongroup.com> Cc: ShumaniD <ShumaniD@daff.gov.za> Subject: Comments on the draft Scoping Report for the proposed BOS Transmission Interconnected Project  Good Day Mrs Visagie    Kindly receive attached comments on the draft Scoping Report for the proposed BOS Transmission Interconnected Project   Mulalo Sundani  Directorate: Forestry Regulation and Oversight Designation: Environmental Impact Management Department of Agriculture , Forestry and Fisheries  Cell: 0760216115 Tel: 012 309 5865 E-mail: Mulalosu@daff.gov.za               Mulalosu@gmail.com  
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Amelia Visagie
From: Amelia VisagieSent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:35 PMTo: 'AckermanP@dws.gov.za'Cc: Wendy Mlotshwa; Roshantha Nanoolal; Diane ErasmusSubject: NOTICE OF SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS (ESIA) FOR THE BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Good day Mr Ackerman  
 
Thank you for your email.  
 
The Botswana –South Africa Transmission Interconnection Project will undertake the relevant authorisation in term of 
the National Water Act (Act 36 of 1998).  
 
A pre application meeting was held with the Mahikeng DWS Regional office on the 28 February 2017 with Clement 
Makwela. Water uses that are identified for authorisation includes the following:  Section 21 (c and i) water uses for construction of pylon within the 500m buffer of wetland or within the 

1:100  year flood line of the water course or within a wetland/watercourse.  Section 21 (a)  for abstraction of water form a water resource for construction 
 
The application has not yet been submitted to DWS Mahikeng office and currently being compiled by Aurecon. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Amelia Visagie        
Senior Consultant, Aurecon  
T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317  
Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com  
 
DISCLAIMER 
From: Ackerman Pieter [mailto:AckermanP@dws.gov.za]  Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 8:08 AM To: Amelia Visagie <Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com> Subject: RE: NOTICE OF SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS (ESIA) FOR THE BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
 Hi Is any water use authorisation required? Regards  
Pieter Ackerman (PrLArch) 
Chief Landscape Architect 
Department of Water and Sanitation (DWS), South Africa 
Sub Directorate Instream Water Use 
Tel:  012 336 8217 
Cell:  082 807 3512 
Fax:  012 336 6608 
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From: Amelia Visagie [mailto:Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com]  Sent: 28 June 2017 04:53 PM To: tiro.seleka@ramotshere.gov.za; pkrisjan@nwpg.gov.za; gaoruiwe.matlawe@energy.gov.za; Ntili Tseliso (BFN); Makwela Clement (MMB); Ackerman Pieter; Roets Wietsche; MmaphakaT@daff.gov.za; RennyM@daff.gov.za; Mulalosu@daff.gov.za; Shumani Dzivhani; IzakVDM@daff.gov.za; bmohlakoana@nwpg.gov.za; pmokaila@nwpg.gov.za; MTLemme@ruraldevelopment.gov.za; mosenki.lemme@drdlr.gov.za; tdmashiloane@ruraldevelopment.gov.za; Pieter.Swart@dmr.gov.za; MosianeM@nwpg.gov.za; nhiggitt@sahra.org.za; Biance.Schoeman@transnet.net; makoam@nra.co.za; conservation@birdlife.org.za; alpheus.matseke@dpw.gov.za; Litha.Mnqojana@dpw.gov.za; nietverdiend.sc@saps.gov.za; mafgr@nwpb.org.za; ltxdlu@mcemail.co.za Cc: Diane Erasmus; Wendy Mlotshwa; Marike.Fourie@digbywells.com Subject: NOTICE OF SCOPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL AND SOCIAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS (ESIA) FOR THE BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
 
Dear stakeholder, 
 
This mail serves to inform you about the next phase of the Environmental and Social Impact assessment Process (ESIA) 
for the proposed Botswana-South Africa (BOSA) Transmission Interconnection Project. The attached Executive 
summary and letter provides background information on the project.  The Draft Scoping Report is available for review 
and comment, as detailed in the attachment. Details of meetings to be held in the week of the 17 July 2017 are also 
provided. 
  
Please send any updates related to the database information, as well as concerns or queries to:   

The Public Participation Office 
Aurecon South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
Attention: Ms Amelia Visagie 
Fax:      +27 86 538 6115 
Tel:       +27 12 427 3149 
Email:   PPP@aurecongroup.com   

Please also inform any other person that might be interested to register on the project and attend meetings.  We look 
forward to your participation in the project 
  
Kind regards, 
 
 
Amelia Visagie        
Project Manager, Aurecon  T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317  
Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com  
 
DISCLAIMER  

 

      

 
 
DISCLAIMER DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, 



3

alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability 
whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any 
consequence of its use or storage.  
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: mahmoodragie@yahoo.comSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:05 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
mahmoodragie@yahoo.com (mahmoodragie@yahoo.com)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: diandra.cromhout@gmail.comSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:05 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
diandra.cromhout@gmail.com (diandra.cromhout@gmail.com)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: Diane ErasmusSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:05 PMSubject: Delivered: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Diane Erasmus (Diane.Erasmus@aurecongroup.com)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: jsvalves@telkomsa.netSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:05 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
jsvalves@telkomsa.net (jsvalves@telkomsa.net)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: loriza@truenw.co.zaSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:04 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
loriza@truenw.co.za (loriza@truenw.co.za)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: pat@avenatus.co.zaSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:04 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
pat@avenatus.co.za (pat@avenatus.co.za)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: volkszst@gds.co.zaSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:04 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
volkszst@gds.co.za (volkszst@gds.co.za)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: factory@recyclemaf.comSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:04 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
factory@recyclemaf.com (factory@recyclemaf.com)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: erasmus.engela@gmail.comSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:04 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by 
the destination server: 
 
erasmus.engela@gmail.com (erasmus.engela@gmail.com)  
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Microsoft OutlookTo: Diane ErasmusSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:04 PMSubject: Delivered: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

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
From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@nwpg.gov.za>To: lpovey@nwpg.gov.zaSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:05 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

This is the mail system at host mail1.nwpg.gov.za. 
 
Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s) 
listed below. If the message was delivered to mailbox you will 
receive no further notifications. Otherwise you may still receive 
notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems. 
 
                   The mail system 
 
<lpovey@nwpg.gov.za>: delivery via 0.mx.nwpg.gov.za.internal[10.145.142.11]:25: 

    250 Ok  
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Amelia Visagie
From: diandra.cromhout@gmail.comSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:29 PMTo: Amelia VisagieSubject: Read report : NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT
Categories: Green Category

Recipient: diandra.cromhout@gmail.com 
Time of reading : 2016/12/14 04:28 PM 
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE 
PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION 
PROJECT 
 
 
Dear Stakeholder, You have been identified as a potential stakeholder for the above-mentioned application 
for environmental authorisation of a proposed Botswana-South Africa (BOSA) Transmission Proje 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Natasha Higgitt <nhiggitt@sahra.org.za>Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:25 PMTo: Amelia VisagieSubject: Re: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE  PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECTAttachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png
Categories: Purple Category

Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for notifying SAHRA of the proposed development. Please note that SAHRA does not accept posted, 
emailed, hardcopy or website links as official submissions. Please create a case on the South African Heritage 
Resources Information System (SAHRIS). Please see step-by-step tutorial videos on the SAHRIS home page 
(http://sahra.org.za/sahris/). Please inform me when this has been completed and reference the Case ID number.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Natasha Higgitt 
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
 
South African Heritage Resources Agency 
- A nation united through heritage - 
 
T: +27 21 462 4502 | F: +27 21 462 4509 
E: nhiggitt@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town 
 
www.sahra.org.za 
 
Please note that SAHRA will be closed for the Festive Season from the 26th to the 30th December 2016.  
 
 
 
Natasha Higgitt 
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
 
South African Heritage Resources Agency 
- A nation united through heritage - 
 
T: +27 21 462 4502| C:+27 82 507 0378| F:+27 21 462 4509 
E: nhiggitt@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town | 8001 
 
www.sahra.org.za 

Right-click here to  download pictures.  To  help protect your privacy, Outlo ok prevented 
auto matic  download of this pictu re  from the  In ternet.SAHRA Logo

Right-click here to  download pictures.  To  help protect your privacy, Outlo ok prevented 
auto matic  download of this pictu re  from the  In ternet.SAHRA Values
  

From: "Amelia Visagie"  
To: "tiro seleka" , pkrisjan@nwpg.gov.za, "gaoruiwe matlawe" , NtiliT@dws.gov.za, makwelac@dws.gov.za, 
AckermanP@dws.gov.za, RoetsW@dws.gov.za, MmaphakaT@daff.gov.za, RennyM@daff.gov.za, 
bmohlakoana@nwpg.gov.za, pmokaila@nwpg.gov.za, MTLemme@ruraldevelopment.gov.za, "mosenki lemme" , 
tdmashiloane@ruraldevelopment.gov.za, "Pieter Swart" , MosianeM@nwpg.gov.za, nhiggitt@sahra.org.za, "Biance 
Schoeman" , makoam@nra.co.za, conservation@birdlife.org.za, "alpheus matseke" , "Litha Mnqojana" , "nietverdiend 
sc" , Mafgr@nwptb.co.za 
Sent: Wednesday, 14 December, 2016 4:11:50 PM 
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Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED 
BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
 
Dear Stakeholder, 
You have been identified as a potential key stakeholder for the above-mentioned application for environmental 
authorisation of a proposed Botswana-South Africa (BOSA) Transmission Project. 
The attached Background Information Document (BID) and notification letter will give you some background information 
about the project.  
Please send the relevant contact person’s information through to:  

The Public Participation Office 
Aurecon South Africa (Pty) Ltd 
Attention: Ms Amelia Visagie 
Fax: +27 86 538 6115 
Tel: +27 12 427 3149 
Email: PPP@aurecongroup.com 

Please inform any other person that might be interested to register on the project.  
Kind regards, 
Amelia Visagie  
Project Manager : Socio Economic Development, Aurecon  
T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317  
Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com  
Aurecon Centre, Lynnwood Bridge Office Park,4 Daventry St, Lynnwood Manor, Tshwane South Africa 0081  
PO Box 74381 Lynnwood Ridge 0040 South Africa  
aurecongroup.com 
 

 
      

DISCLAIMER  
This electronic communication and its content(s) are subject to a disclaimer which can be accessed here: http://mail.sahra.org.za/disclaimer.html  

Right-click here to  download pictures.  To  help protect your privacy, Outlo ok prevented 
auto matic  download of this pictu re  from the  In ternet.Break The Corruption Chain
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Amelia Visagie
From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mailchannels.net>To: mafgr@nwpb.org.zaSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 4:36 PMSubject: Undeliverable: Change of email address.

This is the mail system at host relay.mailchannels.net. 
 
I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more recipients. It's attached 
below. 
 
For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster. 
 
If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the attached returned message. 
 
                   The mail system 
 
<mafgr@nwpb.org.za>: host fw2a.nwpb.org.za[196.220.62.2] said: 550 23.83.214.25 
    is not allowed to send mail from aurecongroup.com. Please see 
    http://www.openspf.net/Why?scope=mfrom;identity=amelia.visagie@aurecongroup.com;ip=23.83.214.25 
    (in reply to end of DATA command) 
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Amelia Visagie
From: erasmus.engela@gmail.comSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 6:04 PMTo: Amelia VisagieSubject: Read report : NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT
Categories: Green Category

Recipient: erasmus.engela@gmail.com 
Time of reading : 14/12/2016 06:04 pm 
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE 
PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION 
PROJECT 
 
 
Dear Stakeholder, You have been identified as a potential key stakeholder for the above-mentioned 
application for environmental authorisation of a proposed Botswana-South Africa (BOSA) Transmission P 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.wmi2.net>To: koos1@webmail.co.zaSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 7:21 PMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

This is the mail system at host mx1.wmi2.net. 
 
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
 

<koos1@webmail.co.za>: delivery via dovelmtp: delivered via dovelmtp service  
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Amelia Visagie
From: koos1@webmail.co.zaSent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 7:19 PMTo: Amelia VisagieSubject: Delivered: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECTAttachments: ATT00001
Categories: Green Category

Your message was delivered to the recipient. 
Sent via my BlackBerry from Vodacom - let your email find you! 
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Amelia Visagie
From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@mx2.wmi2.net>To: winstan@webmail.co.zaSent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 3:38 AMSubject: Relayed: NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA (BOSA) TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT

This is the mail system at host mx2.wmi2.net. 
 
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
 

<winstan@webmail.co.za>: delivery via dovelmtp: delivered via dovelmtp service  
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